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Dear Sirs
RE: Daft Auditing Profession Bill 2004 — The Rotation of Auditors
We refer to your request for written submissions on the draft bll.

The rotation of Audit Partmers is recognized by the International Federation of
Agccountants as a safeguard to respond to the threat proximity poses to independence.

We believe that the proposal of a four year period would jeopardise the quality and
effectiveness of an audit. The proposal does not align with best practice established
under the Code of Ethic of the International Federation of Accountants or thu penod of
audit partner rotation established by the PCAOB or proposed in the draft 8" Directive in
the European Union.

This requirement also conflicts with requirements established by some Public Entities
and those established by the Registrar of Banks.

In the lights of the comments above we recommend the following changes:

- Regquirements regarding the rotation of Audit Parmers should be set by the
Standard Setting Board for Ethics rather than by inclusion in legislation.

- The rotation requirements should deal with the various roles partners play on
audits. More onerous set of requirements could be applied to partners who
participate in the audit of Public Interest Entities.
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- The rotation period should align with requirements of the Intemational Federation
of Accountants, which requires rotation of the audit engagement partner after a
continuous period of 7 years on the audit of a Public Interest Entity, with a 2 year
“cooling off” period.
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